
M E M O R A N D U M

TO:

FROM :

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Al l OPS Loca l Presidents, Executive Board Members, CERC Teams, MERC Teams

Ruth Ham i lton, A/OPS Supervisor

October 7, 2010

Central Employee Relation Committee Meeting Minutes
October 6, 2010

Attached, for your information, please find the m inutes of the above captioned meeti ng (s) .

Your making these ava i lab le to the appropriate members i n your workp lace is appreciated .

PLEASE NOTE: THE MINUTES WERE PREPARED BY THE EMPLOYER.

AUTHORIZED FOR DISTRIBUTION : IN SOLIDAR ,

J

Warren (Smokey) Thomas
President

Ruth Ham i lton

A/OPS Supervisor

/pb

cc : Sen ior Staff

Job Security Unit

att.





o

©

©

0

J

©

©

c

Q

©

Q

©

°

f

J

D

tm

o

o

o

o .



Appendix 38 - I&IT: The Empl yer advised that, to date, 20 1 positions have
been created within the I&IT enterprise as per the commitment made under
Appendix 38 (a breakdown was provided) . Furthermere, the employer expects
the other 29 positions will be fiI1ed by the end of 20 1 0. They further asked for
a more detailed list of the newly created positions .

March 3, 2010
OPSEU expressed concern that tee Employer is not meeting certain
commitments they made througta bargaining.

The Employer responded that the), ' work towards meeting all oftheir
commitments and do appreciate the relationship with OPSEU. They further
committed to review the concerns :raised with the I&rF SBU.

September 8, 2010

May 12, 2010

May 12, 2010

OPSEU further noted that there is stil l no I&IT training & development
committee.

Temporary Assignments: OPSEU requested that since the key message was
sent out regarding surplus redeployment that further communications be issued
referencing health reassignments . Furdaermore, they requested lists of
available temporary assignments .

The Employer will explore the option for asking "how" surplused/health
reassignment employees will identify temporary assi rnent locations .

Biometrics: The Employer provided information relating to this topic as well
as a presentation. The Employer :ar aer advised that a disclosure will be
provided to the MGS MERC for 5 e new Guelph Centre .

OPSEU raised a concern with the disclosure process stating that they believe
this initiative is covered by the disclosure policy under security initiatives .

Concurrent Posting and Cleara ¢ce Process: The Employer is working
towards correcting the inconsistencies and is looking to create fail safes to
ensure consistency moving forward.

Employer

Employer

Employer

The Employer will review and
respond.

The Employer to review and respond.

Employer The Employer will review and
respond.



September 8, 2010

OPSEU's Count Me In Survey Report: The Employer thanked OPSEU for
the presentation provided at the last CERC and asked if OPSEU would give
the presentation to a wider Senior ©PS audience. Union The Union will review and respond.

September 8, 2010

September 8, 2010

September 8, 2010

September 8, 2010

OPSEU asked if an independent r sk assessment was conducted for the MOR.

The Employer responded that they will raise the Union ' s concerns relative to
the risk assessment and respond.

OPSELI Collective Agreement Implementation Plan (OCWA): OCWA has
advised the Employer that they are still waiting for a list of facilities where
there are concerns with the assi = ent of on-call duty . Furthermore, they
have indicated that discussions are ongoing regarding the establishment of the
employee relations committees .

OPSEU raised further concerns wi i health and safety is sues and the need for
training.

Appendix 42 - Alternative Work Arrangements (F[eMble Hours ofWork
Arrangements) : OPSEU will provide a copy of the MOL document
pertaining to AWAs.

The Employer indicated that work is continuing with respect to an enterprise
strategy.

Payroll Modernization: The Employer provided an update after the first
payroll run. The total discrepancies are not as great as proj ected.

OPSEU asked ifthe Employer would reconcile the discrepancies in pay for the
PT employees.

The Employer responded that there are no plans at this time to make
reconciliations . The Employer wi I clarify the extent to which the difference is
between the methodology and rou ding in the new system.

G8/G20 Compensating Leave : A l i st of employees having been paid
compensating leave during the su .mit was provided to OPSEU.

September 8, 2010 Employer

Employer

Employer

Employer

Employer

Batons MOR/MOF: The Employer stated that there is no OPS policy on
standardization of uniforms for e 'orcement officers or otherwise. The use of

particular protective measures is ependent upon the hazards of each position
within the Ministries. The Employer responded that they

will raise the Union' s concerns

relative to the risk assessment and

respond.

The Union will obtain a list of issues

and provide.
The Employer will raise concerns
and report back.

The Employer will obtain
clarifications and respond to
OPSEU' s concerns.



September 8, 2010

Letters to new hires: In response to OPSEU's enquiry at the last CERC, the
Employer said that the practice as some ministries of sending copies of letters
to new employees to Job Security Officers ceased when the enterprise
approach to recruitment was implemented .

Employer

OPSEU undertook to provide the
Employer with one single contact
point for the receipt of copies of
letters to new employees .

October 6, 2010

October 6, 2010

October 6, 2010

October 6, 2010

OPSEU asked for better commun cation to employees relative to when they
are eligible to be given access as well as how they can register to receive
listings of interest to their persona email accounts.

Access to restricted job post4mgs from non-OPS computers: The Employer
stated that there is a process in place to apply to restricted competitions
through a confidential website w. en they do not have access to the OPS
intranet. The website contains lis tings of all OPS competitions updated on a
daily basis . Eligible candidates ( ypically employees who are on leave,
surplused employees, employees who work at Agencies for example) are given
access. EmployerSeptember 8, 2010

The Employer will review with the
Recruitment Centres .

The Employer to review.

HRSDD: OPSEU requested a Iist of HRSDD contacts .

Winter Tire Policy: The Ministry of Revenue Health and Safety committee
discussed this and advised the Union that MTO had the lead on developing an
OPS wide policy.

The Employer advised that MT(3 was not developing an ©PS wide policy.

MCYS MERC Referral: The E pl oyer has not received the referral from
MERC.

MGS MERC Referral: OPSEU said they asked the MGS MERC for a list of
non-ministry employees and were advised that they would receive this list at
CERC.

The Employer is not aware of such a list.

Employer

Employer

Employer

Employer

The Employer will explore the
different options for providing the
Union access to the HRSDD

contacts .

The Employer will obtain the referral
and respond.

The Employer will review when they
are in receipt of the referral .



October 6, 2010 Union Leave: The Employer asked for clarification from OPSEU on the
mechanism within OPSEU to apy:ove Paid Union Leave (reimbursed) .
Furthermore, they sought to clari#cation that any Union leave approved by
Corporate OPSEU would be acccmpanied by a letter from Corporate OPSEU.

Union

OPSEU confirmed that any leave d at is to be billed back to OPSEU will be
confirmed by a letter from Corporate OPSEU.

October 6, 2010 Land Registry : OPSEU indicated aat they have been hearing of privatizing
land registry. Employer The Employer will review and

respond.




